
From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 11/5/2013 11:32:42 AM
To: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Turner,

Brian (Brian.Tumer@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Doll,

Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Bee:
Subject: List of cities/counties

Brian and Liza

Here is the list as it stands right now. Note the cities and counties in the far right hand 
columns.

We are preparing a more detailed plan for additional leak surveys and will be providing that to
Liza as soon as it’s available.

Thanks

Laura

From: Yura, Jane
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 11:28 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc:l Redacted
Subject: locations of the inadequate coverage weld inspections for 2012-13

]Singh, Sumeet; Medina, Joe A; Yee, Frances

2012L-108 MP 38.1 NCPA LODI ENERGY 
CENTER

2012L-108 MP 38.1 NCPA LODI ENERGY 
CENTER

30714400 3 El Cerrito Contra 
Costa 
San
Joaquin 

Manteca San
Joaquin 
San
Joaquin 
Yolo

30603879 1 (in station) N/A

2012INST L108/401 CROSSTIE, VERNALIS 30603910 2,3
TAP

2012L-108 MP 38.1 NCPA LODI ENERGY 
CENTER

2012L-108 MP 38.1 NCPA LODI ENERGY 
CENTER

2013L-108 MP 14.62-36.96 ILI UPGRADE

30698447 1,2 N/A

30716289 1 N/A

30750766 1 N/A San
Joaquin

SB GT&S 0059029
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2012L-108 MP 38.1 NCPA LODI ENERGY 
CENTER

2013L-108 MP 38.1 NCPA LODI ENERGY 
CENTER

2012L-108 MP 38.1 NCPA LODI ENERGY 
CENTER

2013L-108 MP 14.62-36.96 ILI UPGRADE

Contra
Costa

Petaluma Sonoma30820596 3

30827767 3 N/A Madera

30876487 2,3 Manteca San
Joaquin

San AndreasCalaveras 
Livermore Alameda

2012L-108 MP 14.62-36.96 ILI UPGRADE 
2012INST L108/401 CROSSTIE, VERNALIS

30879385
30889856

1,3
3

TAP
2013L-105N MP-22.86 INSTALL ENRICO 

STATION
2012INST L108/401 CROSSTIE, VERNALIS

30905920 2 Valley
Springs
Lodi

Calaveras

30919862 2 San
JoaquinTAP

2012INST L108/401 CROSSTIE. VERNALIS 30919863
TAP

2012INST L108/401 CROSSTIE, VERNALIS 30919869
TAP

2012L-1Q8 MP 14.62-36.96 ILI UPGRADE 41599879 3 Oakland Alameda

SB GT&S 0059030


